

AILG Facilities Committee Meeting September 7, 2022 10:00 am via zoom

Attendees:

Committee Members: Tom Stohlman, Larry Stabile, Tom Holtey, Ernie Sabine, Bob Ferrara, Patrick McCabe, Peter Cooper

MIT: Pam Gannon, DSL, Liz Jason, FSILG Office

FCI: Scott Klemm, Josh Schuler, BSF

Minutes of 8/3/2022 were approved.

DSL Report: Liz Jason provided a copy of a resource document distributed to undergraduate house managers (copy attached). She also had recruiting numbers; IFC 380 bids, 300 acceptances, average class size 13. She also introduced new members of her FSILG Office staff.

BSF Report: Josh's report is attached. He indicated that Fenway House is pursuing a self-cleaning option for dryer ducts. Peter mentioned PBE's experience with ductless dryers.

FCI Report: Scott provided an updated SLI display (attached). He also indicated that work week went well with minimal dumpster problems.

Old Business: The SLI Spec motion was taken off the table. The 8/25 version was substituted along with Scott's changes (attached). Moved, seconded and voted to recommend the revised SLI Spec to the AILG Board.

Sprinkler pipe inspection was discussed. NFPA 25 now requires ultrasonic inspection. Patrick suggested inviting an inspection salesman to an upcoming meeting for our collective education.

Adjourned 11:45 am.

Noted by Peter Cooper